


1

Goldade, Michelle

From: Goldade, Michelle
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 10:00 AM
To: Hicklin, Charles; Patten (Purchasing), Peter; Gault, David; Cotillier, Joshua
Cc: Stavn, Stephanie; Oby, Joe
Subject: Contract #15577
Attachments: 15577.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read Response
Hicklin, Charles Read: 8/29/2024 9:42 AM Approve: 8/29/2024 9:42 AM
Patten (Purchasing), Peter Approve: 8/28/2024 1:03 PM
Gault, David Read: 8/28/2024 10:01 AM Approve: 8/28/2024 10:03 AM
Cotillier, Joshua Approve: 9/3/2024 7:47 AM
Stavn, Stephanie Read: 8/28/2024 12:00 PM
Oby, Joe

Please review the contract and indicate using the vote button above if you approve or disapprove of this contract.     
 
Contract #15577 
Department:  Administration 
Vendor:  Kevin Scheibler 
Contract Description:  Employment Services Agreement (Res 121) 
Contract Term:   ‐‐ 
Contract Amount:  $177,500.00 
 
Thanks much, 
Michelle  
 

Michelle Goldade 
Administrative Manager 
Dane County Department of Administration 
Room 425, City-County Building 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, WI  53703 
PH: 608/266-4941 
Fax: 608/266-4425 
TDD:  Call WI Relay 711  

Please note:  I am currently working a modified schedule.  I work in office Mondays and Wednesdays and 
work remotely Tuesday, Thursdays and Fridays.  

 

 


















